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Victor John D'souza
From: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 3:41 PMTo: basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.orgCc: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org; 'Victor John D'souza'; 'bilal.ahmed'Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Vacancy announcement 
Follow Up Flag: Follow upFlag Status: Flagged

Re-advertise the DA position.  
From: basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org [mailto:basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org]  Sent: Tuesday, 21 November 2023 9:41 am To: 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> Cc: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org; 'Victor John D'souza' <victor.john@chipconsulting.org>; 'bilal.ahmed' <bilal.ahmed@chipconsulting.org> Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Vacancy announcement  
 Dear Ma’am Naila,  I hope this message finds you well. In reference to the email from the recruitment department below, you guidance is required.  Regards,  Basit 
From: Victor John D'souza <victor.john@chipconsulting.org>  Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 9:07 AM To: 'Mohammad Basit Siddiqui' <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org> Cc: 'bilal.ahmed' <bilal.ahmed@chipconsulting.org> Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Vacancy announcement  
 Dear Sir Basit  
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Please follow up with the Head Office regarding the next steps in the hiring process for the vacant positions of ALA and DA. Currently, we have shortlisted four candidates for the ALA position, and no suitable candidate has been identified for the DA positions. Kindly look into this matter so that we can determine whether to proceed with tests and interviews or consider re-advertising the positions. Kind Regards Victor John    
From: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah [mailto:kasia@who.int]  Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 6:33 PM To: basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org; MOHAMMAD, Nazar Cc: KHAN, Jahanzaib; PARVEEN, Khalida; 'Naila Nizam'; 'Victor John D'souza'; sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org; 'bilal.ahmed'; DANIEL, Ambrin Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Vacancy announcement  
 
Dear Basit,  
Please forward the details to Naila for further guidance on matter.  
Regards,  
A  
 
Get Outlook for Android  
 
From: basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org> 
Sent: Friday, 17 November 2023, 10:15 am 
To: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; MOHAMMAD, Nazar <nmohammad@who.int> 
Cc: KHAN, Jahanzaib <khanjahanzaib@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; 'Victor John D'souza' 
<victor.john@chipconsulting.org>; sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org <sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org>; 'bilal.ahmed' <bilal.ahmed@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: [EXT] FW: Vacancy announcement   Dear Arbab Sb,   I hope this message finds you well. As per your guidance , the shortlisting of ALA & DA positions has been revised. Unfortunately, only four candidates have qualified for the position of ALA, and none of the candidates for the DA-KA position meets the criteria. Your further guidance in this regard is requested.   Regards,   Basit 
From: basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org [mailto:basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org]  Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 5:42 PM 
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To: 'KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah' Cc: 'KHAN, Jahanzaib'; 'PARVEEN, Khalida'; 'Naila Nizam'; 'Victor John D'souza'; sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org Subject: FW: Vacancy announcement   Dear Arbab Sb,   Greeting form CTC.   I would like to inform you that the initial shortlisting for the ALA & DA positions has been completed. Unfortunately, we have not identified potential candidates who meet the set criteria. Despite our efforts in headhunting and engaging with influencers, we have yet to find suitable candidates. I have attached the initial shortlisting for your reference and further guidance.   Regards,   Mohammad Basit Siddiqui   
From: basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org>  Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 3:44 PM To: 'KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah' <kasia@who.int> Cc: 'KHAN, Jahanzaib' <khanjahanzaib@who.int>; 'DANIEL, Ambrin' <daniela@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; 'sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org' <sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org>; 'Victor John D'souza' <victor.john@chipconsulting.org>; 'bilal.ahmed@chipconsulting.org' <bilal.ahmed@chipconsulting.org> Subject: FW: Vacancy announcement   Dear Arbab Sb,   Hope you are doing well. Please find attached the advertisements for the ALA-Quetta (Admin & Logistics Assistant) and DA-KA (Data Assistant) positions for your review and approval TORs are also attached with this email for your convenience. After obtaining approval from WHO-PO, we will proceed to advertise these positions in tomorrow's newspaper.   Regards,   Mohammad Basit Siddiqui 
 


